Skim and Scan

The Giant List of Folklore Stories

Folklore, Folktales, Folk Heroes, Tall Tales, Fairy Tales, Hero Tales, Animal Tales, Fables, Myths, and Legends.

Vol. 2: Europe: North: Britain, Norse, Celtic, Ireland, Teutonic, Welsh, Finnish, Scandinavian





Presented by







Pattern Based Writing: Quick & Easy Essay



The fastest, most effective way to teach students organized multi-paragraph essay writing... Guaranteed!



✓ Beginning Writers

✓ Struggling Writers

✓ Remediation

✓ Review

The Giant List of Folklore Stories - Vol. 2

This volume is one of six volumes related to this topic:

Vol. 1: Europe: South: Greece and Rome	Vol. 4: Native American & Indigenous People
Vol. 2: Europe: North: Britain, Norse, Ireland, etc.	Vol. 5: The United States
Vol. 3: The Middle East, Africa, Asia, Slavic, Plants, and Animals	Vol. 6: Children's

So... what is this PDF? It's a huge collection of tables of contents (TOCs). And each table of contents functions as a list of stories, usually placed into helpful categories. Each table of contents functions as both a list and an outline.

What's it for? What's its purpose? Well, it's primarily for scholars who want to skim and scan and get an overview of the important stories and the categories of stories that have been passed down through history. Anyone who spends time skimming and scanning these six volumes will walk away with a solid framework for understanding folklore stories. Here are eight more types of scholars who will just love these lists.

The Eight Types of Scholars Who Will Love These Lists

- 1. Scholars who want to lightly and occasionally skim and scan and create a mental framework of folklore story.
- 2. Scholars who want to create a mental framework before they begin reading the important stories that have been handed down through time. These scholars want to see *the whole* before they start selecting *the parts* that they want to spend time on.
- 3. Scholars who want to understand the genres better.
- 4. Scholars who are reading a book and they want to place it in a larger perspective.
- 5. Scholars who are reading a book and they want to see just what kind of simplification it is.
 - Ex. There are not just 12 Aesop's Fables.
 - Ex. I keep hearing about the same seven fairy tales. Are there more?
- 6. Scholars who want to use these lists with other resources (e.g., Cliff's Notes, study sheets, memorization strategies, timelines, anthologies, etc.) to create a serious foundation of folklore story.
- 7. Scholars who want a list of folklore books that they can download for free over at Project Gutenberg, Archive, or Google books.
- 8. Scholars who want to understand world cultures.

Pattern Based Writing: Quick & Easy Essay

Many people will have a special area of interest. e.g., classical mythology, American folklore, folktales, fairy tales, etc. You will find that no two TOCs are exactly the same. If you compare and contrast them, you will better understand your specific topic of interest.

One great thing about TOCs is that someone took the time to select and organize what he or she felt was most important. While many approach the topic in similar ways, many others approach the topic in novel ways. The truth of the topic lies in the differences between the TOCs.

What's a folktale? What's a fairy tale? What's a myth? What's a legend? As you skim and scan through these titles and categories, you will come to understand much about all of these types of stories just by analyzing the categories and the titles.

Many of the stories in these lists are folklore, which means that people told the stories before someone wrote them down. However, some have come down through literature, and with modern folklore (e.g., American folklore), the written word may have played an even larger role.

Most of these stories are important and relevant because they relate to one or more of these topics:	The purpose of the stories is often twofold:
1. History	 Entertain Teach
2. Culture	
3. Religion	

Creating an Amazing Mental Framework of Literature and Story

One of the goals of these lists is to help people create an amazing mental framework of story and literature. I believe that anyone who does create an amazing mental framework of literature and story will be more interested in literature and story. These people will also appear to be well-read and highly knowledgeable. One does not need to read "all the books" to create an amazing mental framework of literature and story.

Previously, we had one type of list to help us create this amazing mental framework:

Type 1: Recommended-reading lists, book award lists, best-of-genre lists, etc.

Now we have a second type of list:

Type 2: The Giant List of Folklore Stories

Pattern Based Writing: Quick & Easy Essay

Over the years, I've collected many recommended-reading lists, book-award lists, and best-of-genre lists. Occasionally, I find a reason to browse through my lists, and sometimes I search for even more lists. These lists provide a framework for understanding the world of literature.

But recently, I was giving students some definitions and characteristics for a variety of different types of folklore stories, and they seemed like dangerous oversimplifications. When I arrived home, I began to compare the definitions with a bunch of tables of contents. Although the definitions and characteristics were nice guidelines, they were an oversimplification.

Because most of these types of stories have a public domain version (primarily before 1923) over on Project Gutenberg, Archive, or Google books, I began collecting an assortment of table of contents. After a while, I liked what I saw! I saw a large framework for understanding many important and commonly referenced stories!

The Important Stories: The Commonly Referenced Stories

Many people have strong ideas about what the important stories are. With the goal of creating a mental framework of literature and story, we could say that the important stories are the commonly referenced stories. When we have a mental framework of literature and story, not only are we more likely to devote more time to reading the important stories, but we often come to understand the importance and significance of many stories without actually reading them.

An equally important point is this: When we have a mental framework of story and literature, we grasp the references that so many highly intelligent people make. Scientists, tech titans, politicians, artists, and the popular media all routinely reference important stories. Naturally, we must understand the stories to truly grasp the references—and that takes time. However, with a well-rounded mental framework of story, we are far more likely to grasp the gist of the references and the significance of the references without needing to devote our lives to understanding every single famous story. Without a mental framework of story, we frequently don't grasp that an important story has been referenced. So we miss the reference, along with the fact that something has been referenced.

Underestimating the Importance of Story

The Common Core devoted an entire page to "The Special Place of Argument in the Standards." I respect that choice. However, Plato (c. 428 BC – c. 348 BC) banned storytellers from his Republic for a reason.

Pattern Based Writing: Quick & Easy Essay

The reality of life is this: Often, one person puts forth a logically effective argument, but the argument is ignored because the next speaker is a skilled persuader who puts forth a logically effective argument using story. As with Cicero and Demosthenes, the first speaker speaks and the audience comments, "How well he spoke"; but with the second speaker, the audience cries, "Let us march!"

Right from the beginning, we should probably do a better job of teaching students that STORY is a communication tool and not just a form of entertainment.

Certainly, students must be able to read and comprehend stories, and it's sure nice if they can write them reasonably well. But from a personal and societal perspective, that's the tip of the iceberg as relates to the importance of *story* in human communication and human experience. To a large degree, societies function in story form. We make sense of the world in story form, and we view ourselves in story form. Furthermore, communication is often more effective if the communicator uses *story* as a component of the communication. This holds true for arguments, news stories, history, sales presentations, reprimands, and more.

Skim and Scan

You have probably heard of Joseph Campbell (1904-1987) and the Hero's Journey. Well, he began his own journey into *story* by spending five years reading and studying the folklore stories that have been passed down through time.

You may not have five years to devote to *story*, but if you spend a couple of hours over the next few months skimming and scanning all six "Giant List of Folklore Stories," you will have a much improved mental framework of story.

Pattern Based Writing: Quick & Easy Essay

This is not a part of the **Pattern Based Writing: Quick & Easy Essay** curriculum. While these lists are language arts related and even writing related, they don't relate directly to the program. For this reason, many scholars who love these lists will have little use for the curriculum.

Do you teach beginning writers? Do you teach reluctant writers? Do you need to get writing results fast that create a foundation and a framework for teaching writing and that leave your students saying, "I get it! I finally get it! I can't even read what I was writing before!"?

If so, check out the curriculum! I guarantee it will help you create writing success fast!

The Giant List of Folklore Stories

Vol 2: Europe: North

Britain, Norse, Celtic, Ireland, Teutonic, Welsh, Finnish, Scandinavian

Table of Contents

Vol 2: Europe: North

- 1. In The Days of Giants A Book of Norse Tales (1902) by Abbie Farwell Brown
- 2. Asgard Stories Tales From Norse Mythology (1901) by Mary H. Foster and Mabel H. Cummings, A.B.
- 3. Myths of the Norsemen From the Eddas and Sagas (1909) by H. A. Guerber
- 4. Celtic Myth and Legend (1905) by Charles Squire
- 5. Hero-Myths & Legends of the British Race (1910) by Maud Isabel Ebbutt
- 6. Myths and Legends of the Celtic Race (1911) by Thomas William Rolleston
- 7. Legendary Heroes of Ireland (1922) by Harold F. Hughes
- 8. Teutonic Myth and Legend (1912) by Donald A. Mackenzie
- 9. The Children of Odin: The Book of Northern Myths (1920) by Padraic Colum
- 10. The Faery Queen and Her Knights (1909): Stories Retold from Edmund Spenser (1552-1599) by Alfred John Church
- 11. Welsh Fairy Tales (1921) by William Elliot Griffis
- 12. Mighty Mikko: A Book of Finnish Fairy Tales and Folk Tales (1922) by Parker Fillmore
- 13. Folk Tales of Breffny Ireland (1912) by B. Hunt
- 14. Fairy and Folk Tales of the Irish Peasantry (1888) edited and selected by W. B. Yeats
- 15. The Heroes of Asgard: Tales from Scandinavian Mythology (1909) by A. & E. Keary
- 16. The High Deeds of Finn and other Bardic Romances of Ancient Ireland (1910) by T. W. Rolleston
- 17. The Fairy-Faith in Celtic Countries (1911) by W. Y. Evans Wentz
- 18. British Goblins, Welsh Folk-lore, Fairy Mythology, Legends and Traditions (1880) by Wirt Sikes
- 19. Myths of the Rhine (1874) by X. B. Saintine Translated by Prof. M. Schele De Vere
- 20. Stories of Charlemagne and the Twelve Peers of France (1902) by Alfred J. Church

In The Days of Giants - A Book of Norse Tales (1902) by Abbie Farwell Brown

- 1. The Beginning of Things
- 2. How Odin Lost His Eye
- 3. Kvasir's Blood
- 4. The Giant Builder
- 5. The Magic Apples
- 6. Skadi's Choice
- 7. The Dwarf's Gifts
- 8. Loki's Children

- 9. The Quest of the Hammer
- 10. The Giantess Who Would Not
- 11. Thor's Visit to the Giants
- 12. Thor's Fishing
- 13. Thor's Duel
- 14. In the Giant's House
- 15. Balder and the Mistletoe
- 16. The Punishment of Loki

Asgard Stories Tales From Norse Mythology (1901) by Mary H. Foster and Mabel H. Cummings, A.B.

- 1. The Story of The Beginning
- 2. Odin's Reward
- 3. Tyr and the Wolf
- 4. Freyja's Necklace
- 5. The Hammer of Thor
- 6. Thor's Wonderful Journey
- 7. How Thor Lost His Hammer

- 8. A Gift From Frigga
- 9. The Stealing of Iduna
- 10. Skadi
- 11. Baldur
- 12. Ægir's Feast
- 13. The Punishment of Loki
- 14. The Twilight of The Gods

Myths of the Norsemen - From the Eddas and Sagas (1909) by H. A. Guerber

- 1. The Beginning
- 2. Odin
- 3. Frigga
- 4. Thor
- 4. 11101
- 5. Tyr
- 6. Bragi
- 7. Idun
- 8. Niörd
- 9. Frey
- 10. Freya

- 11. Uller
- 12. Forseti
- 13. Heimdall
- 14. Hermod
- 15. Vidar
- 16. Vali
- 17. The Norns
- 18. The Valkyrs
- 19. Hel
- 20. Ægir

- 21. Balder
- 22. Loki
- 23. The Giants
- 24. The Dwarfs
- 25. The Elves
- 26. The Sigurd Saga
- 27. The Frithiof Saga
- 28. The Twilight of the Gods
- 29. Greek and Northern Mythologies A

Comparison

Celtic Myth and Legend (1905) by Charles Squire

- 1. The Interest and Importance of Celtic Mythology
- 2. The Sources of Our Knowledge of the Celtic Mythology
- 3. Who Were the "Ancient Britons"?
- 4. The Religion of the Ancient Britons and Druidism

The Gaelic Gods

- 1. The Gods of the Gaels The Gods Arrive
- 2. The Rise of the Sun-God
- 3. The Gaelic Argonauts The War with the Giants
- 4. The Conquest of the Gods by Mortals The Gods in Exile
- 5. The Irish Iliad
- 6. Some Gaelic Love-Stories
- 7. Finn and the Fenians The Decline and Fall of the Gods

The British Gods

- 1. The Gods of the Britons
- 2. The Adventures of the Gods of Hades
- 3. The Wooing of Branwen and the Beheading of Brân
- 4. The War of Enchantments The Victories of Light Over Darkness
- 5. The Mythological "Coming of Arthur"
- 6. The Treasures of Britain
- 7. The Gods as King Arthur's Knights
- 8. The Decline and Fall of the Gods

Hero-Myths & Legends of the British Race (1910) by Maud Isabel Ebbutt

- 1. Beowulf
- 2. The Dream of Maxen Wledig
- 3. The Story of Constantine and Elene
- 4. The Compassion of Constantine
- Havelok the Dane
- 6. Howard the Halt
- 7. Roland, the Hero of Early France
- 8. The Countess Cathleen

- 9. Cuchulain, the Champion of Ireland
- 10. The Tale of Gamelyn
- 11. William of Cloudeslee
- 12. Black Colin of Loch Awe
- 13. The Marriage of Sir Gawayne
- 14. King Horn
- 15. Robin Hood
- 16. Hereward the Wake

Pattern Based Writing: Quick & Easy Essay

Myths and Legends of the Celtic Race (1911) by Thomas William Rolleston

- 1. The Celts in Ancient History
- 2. The Religion of the Celts
- 3. The Irish Invasion Myths
- 4. The Early Milesian Kings

- 5. Tales of the Ultonian Cycle
- 6. Tales of the Ossianic Cycle
- 7. The Voyage of Maeldun
- 8. Myths And Tales of the Cymry

Legendary Heroes of Ireland (1922) by Harold F. Hughes

- 1. Mythology of Ireland
- 2. The Fenians
- 3. The Birth of Finn
- 4. Boyhood of Finn
- 5. Finn Claims His Inheritance
- 6. Finn and the Scottish Giant
- 7. The Story of Saba
- 8. Conan the Bald

- 9. Dermot of the Love Spot
- 10. Dermot Rescues Finn
- 11. The Worthless Servant
- 12. Dermot and Grainne
- 13. The Battle of Ventry Strand
- 14. The Death of Dermot
- 15. The Battle of Gowra

Teutonic Myth and Legend (1912) by Donald A. Mackenzie

- 1. Story of Creation
- 2. The Nine Worlds
- 3. The Deeds of Odin
- 4. How Evil entered Asgard
- 5. The Winter War
- 6. Triumph of Love
- 7. The Lost Sword of Victory
- 8. Fall of Asgard
- 9. The Gods Reconciled
- 10. Loke's Evil Progeny
- 11. Thor's Great Fishing
- 12. The City of Enchantments
- 13. Thor in Peril
- 14. The Great Stone Giant
- 15. Balder the Beautiful

- 16. The Binding of Loke
- 17. The Dusk of the Gods
- 18. The Coming of Beowulf
- 19. Conflict with Demons
- 20. Beowulf and the Dragon
- 21. Hother and Balder
- 22. The Traditional Hamlet
- 23. Hamlet's Storm-mill
- 24. Land of the Not-dead and many Marvels
- 25. The Doom of the Volsungs
- 26. How Sigmund was Avenged
- 27. Helgi Hundingsbane
- 28. Sigurd the Dragon Slayer
- 29. Brynhild and Gudrun

- 30. The Last of the Volsungs
- 31. Gudrun's Vengeance
- 32. Siegfried and the Nibelungs
- 33. The Promise of Kriemhild
- 34. How Brunhild and Kriemhild were won
- 35. The Betrayal of Siegfried
- 36. The Nibelungen Tragedy
- 37. Dietrich of Bern
- 38. The Land of Giants
- 39. The Wonderful Rose Garden
- 40. Virginal, Queen of the Mountains
- 41. Dietrich in Exile
- 42. The King's Homecoming

The Children of Odin: The Book of Northern Myths (1920) by Padraic Colum

Part 1: The Dwellers in Asgard

- 1. Far Away and Long Ago
- 2. The Building of the Wall
- 3. Iduna and Her Apples: How Loki Put the Gods in Danger
- 4. Sif's Golden Hair: How Loki Wrought Mischief in Asgard
- 5. How Brock Brought Judgment on Loki
- How Freya Gained Her Necklace and How Her Loved One Was Lost to Her
- 7. How Frey Won Gerda, the Giant Maiden, and How He Lost His Magic Sword
- 8. Heimdall and Little Hnossa: How All Things Came to Be
- The All-Father's Forebodings: How He Leaves Asgard

Part 2: Odin the Wanderer

- Odin Goes to Mimir's Well: His Sacrifice for Wisdom
- 2. Odin Faces an Evil Man
- 3. Odin Wins for Men the Magic Mead
- 4. Odin Tells to Vidar, His Silent Son, the Secret of His Doings
- 5. Thor and Loki in the Giants' City
- 6. How Thor and Loki Befooled Thrym the Giant
- 7. Ægir's Feast: How Thor Triumphed
- 8. The Dwarf's Hoard, and the Curse that It Brought

Part 3: The Witch's Heart

- 1. Foreboding in Asgard
- 2. Loki the Betrayer
- 3. Loki Against the Æsir
- 4. The Valkyrie
- 5. The Children of Loki
- 6. Baldur's Doom
- 7. Loki's Punishment

Part 4: The Sword of the Volsungs and the Twilight of the Gods

- 1. Sigurd's Youth
- 2. The Sword Gram and the Dragon Fafnir
- 3. The Dragon's Blood
- 4. The Story of Sigmund and Signy
- 5. The Story of Sigmund and Sinfiotli
- 6. The Story of the Vengeance of the Volsungs and of the Death of Sinfiotli
- 7. Brynhild in the House of Flame
- 8. Sigurd at the House of the Nibelungs
- 9. How Brynhild Was Won for Gunnar
- 10. The Death of Sigurd
- 11. The Twilight of the Gods

The Faery Queen and Her Knights (1909): Stories Retold from Edmund Spenser (1552-1599) by Alfred John Church

- 1. The Red-Cross Knight
- 2. Archimage and Duessal
- 3. The Fortunes of Una
- 4. Of what befell at the House of Pride
- 5. How the Red-Cross Knight leaves the Castle of Pride
- 6. The Lady Una and the Satyrs
- 7. Of the Giant Orgoglio
- 8. Of the Deeds of Prince Arthur
- 9. Of the House of Holiness
- 10. Of the Slaying of the Dragon
- 11. Of Sir Guyon and the Lady Medina
- 12. How Sir Guyon came into Great Peril
- 13. Of Two Pagan Knights
- 14. Of Queen Acrasia
- 15. Britomart
- 16. Of Merlin's Magic Mirror
- 17. How Britomart took to Arms
- 18. Sir Scudamore and Amoret
- 19. Of Sir Paridell and Others

- 20. The Story of Canacé and the Three Brothers
- 21. The Story of Florimell
- 22. Of the False Florimell
- 23. Sir Satyrane's Tournament
- 24. Of Florimell's Girdle
- 25. Of Britomart and Artegall
- 26. Of the Fortunes of Amoret
- 27. Of Sir Artegall and the Knight Sanglier
- 28. Of Other Adventures of Sir Artegall
- 29. Sir Artegall does Justice
- 30. Radigund I
- 31. How Sir Artegall was Delivered
- 32. Of the Knave MalenginI
- 33. Of the Lady Belgé
- 34. Of Sir Artegall and Grantorto
- 35. Of Sir Calidore and the Lady Briana
- 36. Of the Valour of Tristram
- 37. Sir Calepine and the Lady Serena
- 38. Of Sir Calidore and Pastorella
- 39. The End of Sir Calidore's Quest

Welsh Fairy Tales (1921) by William Elliot Griffis

- 1. Welsh Rabbit and Hunted Hares
- 2. The Mighty Monster Afang
- 3. The Two Cat Witches
- 4. How the Cymry Land Became Inhabited
- 5. The Boy that Was Named Trouble
- 6. The Golden Harp
- 7. The Great Red Dragon of Wales
- 8. The Touch of Clay
- 9. The Touch of Iron
- 10. The Maiden of the Green Forest
- 11. The Treasure Stone of the Fairies
- 12. Giant Tom and Giant Blubb

- 13. A Boy That Visited Fairyland
- 14. The Welshery and the Normans
- 15. The Welsh Fairies Hold A Meeting
- 16. King Arthur's Cave
- 17. The Lady of the Lake
- 18. The King's Foot Holder
- 19. Powell, Prince of Dyfed
- 20. Powell and His Bride
- 21. Why the Back Door Was Front
- 22. The Red Bandits of Montgomery
- 23. The Fairy Congress
- 24. The Sword of Avalon

Mighty Mikko: A Book of Finnish Fairy Tales and Folk Tales (1922) by Parker Fillmore

- 1. The True Bride: The Story of Ilona and the King's Son
- 2. Mighty Mikko: The Story of a Poor Woodsman and a Grateful Fox
- 3. The Three Chests: The Story of the Wicked Old Man of the Sea
- 4. Log: The Story of the Hero Who Released the Sun
- 5. The Little Sister: The Story of Suyettar and the Nine Brothers
- 6. The Forest Bride: The Story of a Little Mouse Who was a Princess
- 7. The Enchanted Grouse: The Story of Helli and the Little Locked Box
- 8. The Terrible Olli: The Story of an Honest Finn and a Wicked Troll
- 9. The Devil's Hide: The Story of the Boy Who Wouldn't Lose His Temper
- 10. The Mysterious Servant: The Story of a Young Man Who Respected the Dead
- 11. Familiar Faces:
 - a. Mary, Mary, So Contrary!
 - b. Jane, Jane, Don't Complain!
 - c. Susan Walker, What a Talker!
- 12. Mikko The Fox: A Nursery Epic in Sixteen Adventures
- 1. The Animals Take a Bite
- 2. The Partners
- 3. The Fox and the Crow
- 4. The Chief Mourner
- 5. Mirri, the Cat
- 6. The Fox's Servant

- 7. The Wolf Sings
- 8. The Clever Goat
- 9. The Harvest
- 10. The Porridge
- 11. Nurse Mikko

- 12. The Bear Says North
- 13. Osmo's Share
- 14. The Reward of Kindness
- 15. The Bear and the Mouse
- 16. The Last of Osmo

Folk Tales of Breffny - Ireland (1912) by B. Hunt

- 1. The King's Daughter of France
- 2. The Cow of a Widow of Breffny
- 3. Kate Ellen's Wake
- 4. The Dark Oath
- 5. Fairy Gold
- 6. M'Carthy of Connacht
- 7. Nallagh's Child
- 8. The Enchanted Hare
- 9. The Bridge of the Kist
- 10. The Child and the Fiddle
- 11. The Cutting of the Tree
- 12. The Little Settlement
- 13. The Tillage in the Fort

- 14. The New Deck of Cards
- 15. The Lifting of a Child
- 16. The Voice at the Door
- 17. The Earl's Son of the Sea
- 18. The Girl and the Fairies
- 19. Good-night, my Brave Michael
- 20. The Lad and the Old Lassie's Song
- 21. The Basket of Eggs
- 22. The Broken Branch
- 23. Digging for Gold
- 24. Story of a Churn
- 25. The Gankeynogue in the Oak Chest
- 26. The Maker of Brogues

Fairy and Folk Tales of the Irish Peasantry (1888) edited and selected by W. B. Yeats

The Trooping Fairies

- 1. The Fairies
- 2. Frank Martin and the Fairies
- 3. The Priest's Supper
- 4. The Fairy Well of Lagnanay
- 5. Teig O'Kane and the Corpse
- 6. Paddy Corcoran's Wife
- 7. Cusheen Loo
- 8. The White Trout; A Legend of Cong
- 9. The Fairy Thorn
- 10. The Legend of Knockgrafton
- 11. A Donegal Fairy

Changelings

- 1. The Brewery of Egg-shells
- 2. The Fairy Nurse
- 3. Jamie Freel and the Young Lady
- 4. The Stolen Child

The Merrow

- 1. The Soul Cages
- 2. Flory Cantillon's Funeral

The Solitary Fairies

- 1. The Lepracaun; or, Fairy Shoemaker
- 2. Master and Man
- 3. Far Darrig in Donegal
- 4. The Piper and the Puca
- 5. Daniel O'Rourke
- 6. The Kildare Pooka
- 7. How Thomas Connolly met the Banshee
- 8. A Lamentation for the Death of Sir Maurice Fitzgerald
- 9. The Banshee of the MacCarthys

Ghosts

- 1. A Dream
- 2. Grace Connor
- 3. A Legend of Tyrone
- 4. The Black Lamb
- 5. The Radiant Boy
- 6. The Fate of Frank M'Kenna

Witches, Fairy Doctors

- 1. Bewitched Butter (Donegal)
- 2. A Queen's County Witch
- 3. The Witch Hare
- 4. Bewitched Butter (Queen's County)
- 5. The Horned Women
- 6. The Witches' Excursion
- 7. The Confessions of Tom Bourke
- 8. The Pudding Bewitched

T'yeer-Na-N-Oge

- 1. The Legend of O'Donoghue
- 2. Rent-Day
- 3. Loughleagh (Lake of Healing)
- 4. Hy-Brasail.The Isle of the Blest
- 5. The Phantom Isle

Saints, Priests

- 1. The Priest's Soul
- 2. The Priest of Coloony
- 3. The Story of the Little Bird
- 4. Conversion of King Laoghaire's Daughters
- 5. King O'Toole and his Goose

The Devil

- 1. The Demon Cat 2. The Long Spoon
- 3. The Countess Kathleen O'Shea
- 4. The Three Wishes

Giants

- 1. The Giant's Stairs
- 2. A Legend of Knockmany

Kings, Queens, Princesses, Earls, Robbers

- 1. The Twelve Wild Geese
- 2. The Lazy Beauty and her Aunts
- 3. The Haughty Princess
- 4. The Enchantment of Gearoidh Iarla
- 5. Munachar and Manachar
- 6. Donald and his Neighbours
- 7. The Jackdaw
- 8. The Story of Conn-eda

The Heroes of Asgard: Tales from Scandinavian Mythology (1909) by A. & E. Keary

Chapter 1: The Aesir

- 1. A Giant--A Cow--And A Hero
- 2. Air Throne The Dwarfs and The Light Elves
- 3. Niflheim
- 4. The Children of Loki
- 5. Bifröst Urda and The Norns
- 6. Odhaerir

Chapter 2: How Thor Went To Jötunheim

- 1. From Asgard To Utgard
- 2. The Serpent and The Kettle

Chapter 3: Frey

- 1. On Tiptoe In Air Throne
- 2. The Gift
- 3. Fairest Gerd
- 4. The Wood Barri

Chapter 4: The Wanderings of Freyja

- 1. The Necklace Brisingamen
- 2. Loki--The Iron Wood--A Boundless Waste
- 3. The King of The Sea and His Daughters

Chapter 5: Idūna's Apples

- 1. Reflections In The Water
- 2. The Winged-Giant
- 3. Hela
- 4. Through Flood and Fire

Chapter 6: Baldur

- 1. The Dream
- 2. The Peacestead
- 3. Baldur Dead
- 4. Helheim
- 5. Weeping

Chapter 7: The Binding of Fenrir

- 1. The Might of Asgard
- 2. The Secret of Svartheim
- 3. Honour

Chapter 8: The Punishment of Loki

Chapter 9: Ragnarök, or, The Twilight of The Gods

It's a foundation, a framework, and a methodology for teaching writing!

Pattern Based Writing: Quick & Easy Essay

The High Deeds of Finn and other Bardic Romances of Ancient Ireland (1910) by T. W. Rolleston

Bardic Romances

- 1. The Story of the Children of Lir
- 2. The Quest of the Sons of Turenn
- 3. The Secret of Labra
- 4. King lubdan and King Fergus
- 5. The Carving of Mac Datho's Boar
- 6. The Vengeance of Mesgedra
- 7. The Story of Etain and Midir
- 8. How Ethne Quitted Fairyland

The High Deeds of Finn

- 9. The Boyhood of Finn Mac Cumhal
- 10. The Coming of Finn
- 11. Finn's Chief Men
- 12. The Tale of Vivionn the Giantess
- 13. The Chase of the Gilla Dacar
- 14. The Birth of Oisín
- 15. Oisín In the Land of Youth

16. The History of King Cormac

- 1. The Birth of Cormac
- 2. The Judgment of Cormac
- 3. The Marriage of King Cormac
- 4. The Instructions of the King
- 5. Cormac Sets Up the First Mill In Erinn
- 6. A Pleasant Story of Cormac's Brehon
- 7. The Judgment Concerning Cormac's Sword
- 8. The Disappearance of Cormac
- 9. Description of Cormac
- 10. Death and Burial of Cormac

Your students will say, "I finally get it! I can't even read what I was writing before!"

Pattern Based Writing: Quick & Easy Essay

The Fairy-Faith in Celtic Countries (1911) by W. Y. Evans Wentz

Section 1: The Living Fairy-Faith

- Chapter 1: Environment
- Chapter 2: The Taking of Evidence
- Chapter 3: An Anthropological Examination of the Evidence

Section 2: The Recorded Fairy-Faith

- Chapter 4: The People of the Goddess Dana or The Sidhe
- Chapter 5: Brythonic Divinities and the Brythonic Fairy-Faith
- Chapter 6: The Celtic Otherworld
- Chapter 7: The Celtic Doctrine of Re-Birth

Section 3: The Cult of Gods, Spirits, Fairies, and the Dead

- Chapter 8: The Testimony of Archaeology
- Chapter 9: The Testimony Of Paganism
- Chapter 10: The Testimony Of Christianity

Section 4: Modern Science and the Fairy-Faith; and Conclusions

- Chapter 11 Science And Fairies
- Chapter 12: The Celtic Doctrine Of Re-Birth and Otherworld Scientifically Examined

Section 1: The Living Fairy-Faith

Chapter 1: Environment: Psychical Interpretation--The Mysticism of Erin and Armorica--In Ireland--In Scotland--In the Isle of Man--In Wales--In Cornwall--In Brittany.

Chapter 2: The Taking of Evidence: Method of Presentation--The Logical Verdict--Trustworthiness of Legends--The Fairy-Faith held by the highly educated Celt as well as by the Celtic Peasant--The Evidence is complete and adequate--Its Analysis--The Fairy Tribes dealt with-- Witnesses and their Testimony: from Ireland, with Introduction by Dr. Douglas Hyde; from Scotland, with Introduction by Dr. Alexander Carmichael; from the Isle of Man, with Introduction by Miss Sophia Morrison; from Wales, with Introduction by the Right Hon. Sir John Rhŷs; from Cornwall, with Introduction by Mr. Henry Jenner; and from Brittany, with Introduction by Professor Anatole Le Braz.

Chapter 3: An Anthropological Examination of the Evidence: The Celtic Fairy-Faith as Part of a World-wide Animism-- Shaping Influence of Social Psychology--Smallness of Elvish Spirits and Fairies, according to Ethnology, Animism, and Occult Sciences--The Changeling, Belief and its Explanation according to the Kidnap, Human-Sacrifice, Soul-Wandering, and Demon-Possession Theory--Ancient and Modern Magic and Witchcraft shown to be based on definite psychological laws--Exorcisms--Taboos, of Name, Food, Iron, Place--Taboos among Ancient Celts--Food-Sacrifice--Legend of the Dead-- Conclusion: the Background of the Modern Belief in Fairies is Animistic.

Section 2: The Recorded Fairy-Faith

Chapter 4: The People of the Goddess Dana or The *Sidhe***:** The Goddess Dana and the Modern Cult of St. Brigit--The Tuatha De Danann or *Sidhe* conquered by the Sons of Mil-- But Irish Seers still see the *Sidhe*--Old Irish Manuscripts faithfully represent the Tuatha De Danann--The *Sidhe* as a Spirit Race--*Sidhe* Palaces--The 'Taking' of Mortals--Hill Visions of *Sidhe* Women--*Sidhe* Minstrels and Musicians-- Social Organization and Warfare among the *Sidhe*--The *Sidhe* War-Goddesses, the *Badb*--The *Sidhe* at the Battle of Clontarf, A. D. 1014--Conclusion.

Chapter 5: Brythonic Divinities and the Brythonic Fairy-Faith: The God Arthur and the Hero Arthur--Sevenfold Evidence to show Arthur as an Incarnate Fairy King--Lancelot the Foster-son of a Fairy Woman--Galahad, the Offspring of Lancelot and the Fairy Woman Elayne--Arthur as a Fairy King in Kulhwch and Olwen--Gwynn ab Nudd--Arthur like Dagda, and like Osiris--Brythonic Fairy Romances: their Evolution and Antiquity--Arthur in Nennius, Geoffrey, Wace, and in Layamon--Cambrensis' Otherworld Tale--Norman-French writers of the twelfth and thirteenth centuries--Romans d'Aventure and Romans Bretons--Origins of the 'Matter of Britain'-- Fairy Romance Episodes in Welsh Literature--Brythonic Origins.

Chapter 6: The Celtic Otherworld: General Ideas of the Otherworld; its Location; its Subjectivity; its Names; its Extent; Tethra one of its kings--The Silver Branch and the Golden Bough; and Initiations--The Otherworld the Heaven-World of all Religions--Voyage of Bran--Cormac in the Land of Promise-- Magic Wands--Cuchulainn's Sick-Bed--Ossian's Return from Fairyland--Lanval's going to Avalon--Voyage of Mael-Duin-- Voyage of Teigue--Adventures of Art--Cuchulainn's and Arthur's Otherworld Quests--Literary Evolution of idea of Happy Otherworld.

Chapter 7: The Celtic Doctrine of Re-Birth: Re-birth and Otherworld--As a Christian Doctrine--General Historical Survey--According to the Barddas MSS.; according to Ancient and Modern Authorities--Re-incarnation of the Tuatha De Danann--King Mongan's Re-birth--Etain's Birth--Dermot's Pre-existence--Tuan's Re-birth--Re-birth among Brythons--Arthur as a Re-incarnate Hero--Non-Celtic Parallels--Re-birth among Modern Celts: in Ireland; in Scotland; in the Isle of Man; in Wales; in Cornwall; in Brittany--Origin and Evolution of Celtic Re-birth Doctrine.

Section 3: The Cult of Gods, Spirits, Fairies, and the Dead

Chapter 8: The Testimony of Archaeology: Inadequacy of Pygmy Theory--According to the Theories concerning Divine Images and Fetishes, Gods, Daemons, and Ancestral Spirits haunt Megaliths--Megaliths are religious and funereal, as shown chiefly by Cenn Cruaich, Stonehenge, Guernsey menhirs, Monuments in Brittany, by the Circular Fairy-Dance as an Ancient Initiatory Sun-

Pattern Based Writing: Quick & Easy Essay

Dance, by Breton Earthworks, Archaeological Excavations generally, and by present-day Worship at Indian Dolmens--New Grange and Celtic Mysteries: Evidence of manuscripts; Evidence of Tradition--The Aengus Cult--New Grange compared with Great Pyramid: both have Astronomical Arrangement and same Internal Plan--Why they open to the Sunrise--Initiations in both--Great Pyramid as Model for Celtic Tumuli--Gavrinis and New Grange as Spirit Temples.

Chapter 9: The Testimony Of Paganism: Edicts against Pagan Cults--Cult of Sacred Waters and its Absorption by Christianity--Celtic Water Divinities--Druidic Influence on Fairy-Faith--Cult of Sacred Trees--Cult of Fairies, Spirits, and the Dead--Feasts of the Dead-- Conclusion.

Chapter 10: The Testimony Of Christianity: Lough Derg a Sacred Lake originally-Purgatorial Rites as Christianized Survivals of Ancient Celtic Rites--Purgatory as Fairyland--Purgatorial
Rites parallel to Pagan Initiation Ceremonies--The Death and Resurrection Rite--Breton Pardons
compared--Relation to Aengus Cult and Celtic Cave-Temples-- Origin of Purgatorial Doctrine preChristian--Celtic and Roman Feasts of dead shaped Christian ones--Fundamental Unity of
Mythologies, Religions, and the Fairy-Faith.

Section 4: Modern Science and the Fairy-Faith; and Conclusions

Chapter 11 Science And Fairies: Method of Examination: Exoteric and Esoteric aspects—The X-quantity--Scientific attitudes toward the Animistic Hypothesis: Materialistic Theory; Pathological Theory; Delusion and Imposture Theory; Problems of Consciousness: Dreams; Supernormal Lapse of Time--Psychical Research and Fairies: Myers's researches--Present Position of Psychical Research--Psychical Research and Anthropology in Relation to the Fairy-Faith, according to a special contribution from Mr. Andrew Lang--Final Testing of the X-quantity--Conclusion: the Celtic Belief in Fairies and in Fairyland is scientific.

Chapter 12: The Celtic Doctrine Of Re-Birth and Otherworld Scientifically

Examined: The Extension of the Terms Fairy and Fairyland--The Real Man as an Invisible Force acting through a Body-Conductor-- A Psychical Organ essential for Memory--Pre-existence a Scientific Necessity--The Vitalistic View of Evolution--Old Theory of Heredity disproved--Embryology supports Re-birth Doctrine--Psycho-physical Evolution--Memory of previous Existences in Subconsciousness--Examples--Dream Psychology furnishes clearest Illustrations--No Post-existence without Pre-existence--Resurrection as Re-birth--The Circle of Life--The Mystical Corollary--Conclusion: the Celtic Doctrine of Re-birth and Otherworld is essentially scientific.

British Goblins, Welsh Folk-lore, Fairy Mythology, Legends and Traditions (1880) by Wirt Sikes

Book 1: The Realm of Faerie	Book 3: Quaint Old Customs
Book 2: The Spirit-World	Book 4: Bells, Wells, Stones, and Dragons

Book 1: The Realm of Faerie

Chapter 1: Fairy Tales and the Ancient Mythology--The Compensations of Science--Existing Belief in Fairies in Wales--The Faith of Culture--The Credulity of Ignorance--The Old-Time Welsh Fairyland--The Fairy King--The Legend of St. Collen and Gwyn ap Nudd--The Green Meadows of the Sea--Fairies at Market--The Land of Mystery

Chapter 2: Classification of Welsh Fairies--General Designation--Habits of the Tylwyth Teg--Ellyllon, or Elves--Shakspeare's Use of Welsh Folk-Lore--Rowli Pugh and the Ellyll--Household Story Roots--The Ellylldan--The Pooka--Puck Valley, Breconshire--Where Shakspeare got his Puck--Pwca'r Trwyn--Usual Form of the Pooka Story--Coblynau, or Mine Fairies--The Knockers--Miners' Superstitions--Basilisks and Fire Fiends--A Fairy Coal-mine--The Dwarfs of Cae Caled--Counterparts of the Coblynau--The Bwbach, or Household Fairy--Legend of the Bwbach and the Preacher--Bogies and Hobgoblins--Carrying Mortals through the Air--Counterparts and Originals

Chapter 3: Lake Fairies--The Gwragedd Annwn, or Dames of Elfin-Land--St. Patrick and the Welshmen; a Legend of Crumlyn Lake--The Elfin Cow of Llyn Barfog--Y Fuwch Laethwen Lefrith--The Legend of the Meddygon Myddfai--The Wife of Supernatural Race--The Three Blows; a Carmarthenshire Legend--Cheese and the Didactic Purpose in Welsh Folk-Lore--The Fairy Maiden's Papa--The Enchanted Isle in the Mountain Lake--Legend of the Men of Ardudwy--Origin of Water Fairies--Their prevalence in many Lands

Chapter 4: Mountain Fairies--The Gwyllion--The Old Woman of the Mountain--The Black Mountain Gwyll--Exorcism by Knife--Occult Intellectual Powers of Welsh Goats--The Legend of Cadwaladr's Goat

Chapter 5: Changelings--The Plentyn-newid--The Cruel Creed of Ignorance regarding Changelings--Modes of Ridding the House of the Fairy Child--The Legend of the Frugal Meal--Legend of the Place of Strife--Dewi Dal and the Fairies--Prevention of Fairy Kidnapping--Fairies caught in the Act by Mothers--Piety as an Exorcism

Chapter 6: Living with the Tylwyth Teg--The Tale of Elidurus--Shuï Rhys and the Fairies--St. Dogmell's Parish, Pembrokeshire--Dancing with the Ellyllon--The Legend of Rhys and Llewellyn--Death from joining in the Fairy Reel--Legend of the Bush of Heaven--The Forest of the Magic Yew--The Tale

Pattern Based Writing: Quick & Easy Essay

of Twm and Iago--Taffy ap Sion, a Legend of Pencader--The Traditions of Pant Shon Shenkin--Tudur of Llangollen; the Legend of Nant yr Ellyllon--Polly Williams and the Trefethin Elves--The Fairies of Frennifawr--Curiosity Tales--The Fiend Master--Iago ap Dewi--The Original of Rip Van Winkle

Chapter 7: Fairy Music--Birds of Enchantment--The Legend of Shon ap Shenkin--Harp-Music in Welsh Fairy Tales--Legend of the Magic Harp--Songs and Tunes of the Tylwyth Teg--The Legend of Iolo ap Hugh--Mystic Origin of an old Welsh Air

Chapter 8: Fairy Rings--The Prophet Jones and his Works--The Mysterious Language of the Tylwyth Teg--The Horse in Welsh Folk-Lore--Equestrian Fairies--Fairy Cattle, Sheep, Swine, etc.--The Flying Fairies of Bedwellty--The Fairy Sheepfold at Cae'r Cefn

Chapter 9: Piety as a Protection from the Seductions of the Tylwyth Teg--Various Exorcisms--Cockcrowing--The Name of God--Fencing off the Fairies--Old Betty Griffith and her Eithin Barricade--Means of Getting Rid of the Tylwyth Teg--The Bwbach of the Hendrefawr Farm--The Pwca'r Trwyn's Flitting in a Jug of Barm

Chapter 10: Fairy Money and Fairy Gifts in General--The Story of Gitto Bach, or Little Griffith--The Penalty of Blabbing--Legends of the Shepherds of Cwm Llan--The Money Value of Kindness--Ianto Llewellyn and the Tylwyth Teg--The Legend of Hafod Lwyddog--Lessons inculcated by these Superstitions

Chapter 11: Origins of Welsh Fairies--The Realistic Theory--Legend of the Baron's Gate--The Red Fairies--The Trwyn Fairy a Proscribed Nobleman--The Theory of hiding Druids--Colour in Welsh Fairy Attire--The Green Lady of Caerphilly--White the favourite Welsh Hue--Legend of the Prolific Woman--The Poetico-Religious Theory--The Creed of Science

Book 2: The Spirit-World

Chapter 1: Modern Superstition regarding Ghosts--American 'Spiritualism'--Welsh Beliefs--Classification of Welsh Ghosts--Departed Mortals--Haunted Houses--Lady Stradling's Ghost--The Haunted Bridge--The Legend of Catrin Gwyn--Didactic Purpose in Cambrian Apparitions--An Insulted Corpse--Duty-performing Ghosts--Laws of the Spirit-World--Cadogan's Ghost

Chapter 2: Household Ghosts and Hidden Treasures--The Miser of St. Donat's--Anne Dewy's Ghost--The Ghost on Horseback--Hidden Objects of Small Value--Transportation through the Air--From Breconshire to Philadelphia, Pa., in Thirty-Six Hours--Sir David Llwyd, the Magician--The Levitation of Walter Jones--Superstitions regarding Hares--The Legend of Monacella's Lambs--Aerial Transportation in Modern Spiritualism--Exorcising Household Ghosts--The Story of Haunted Margaret

Pattern Based Writing: Quick & Easy Essay

Chapter 3: Spectral Animals--The Chained Spirit--The Gwyllgi, or Dog of Darkness--The Legend of Lisworney-Crossways--The Gwyllgi of the Devil's Nags--The Dog of Pant y Madog--Terrors of the Brute Creation at Phantoms--Apparitions of Natural Objects--Phantom Ships and Phantom Islands

Chapter 4: Grotesque Ghosts--The Phantom Horseman--Gigantic Spirits--The Black Ghost of Ffynon yr Yspryd--Black Men in the Mabinogion--Whirling Ghosts--Antic Spirits--The Tridoll Valley Ghost--Resemblance to Modern Spiritualistic Performances--Household Fairies

Chapter 5: Familiar Spirits--The Famous Sprite of Trwyn Farm--Was it a Fairy?--The Familiar Spirits of Magicians--Sir David Llwyd's Demon--Familiar Spirits in Female Form--The Legend of the Lady of the Wood--The Devil as a Familiar Spirit--His Disguises in this Character--Summoning and Exorcising Familiars--Jenkin the Pembrokeshire Schoolmaster--The Terrible Tailor of Glanbran

Chapter 6: The Evil Spirit in his customary Form--The stupid Medieval Devil in Wales--Sion Cent--The Devil outwitted--Pacts with the Fiend and their Avoidance--Sion Dafydd's Foul Pipe--The Devil's Bridge and its Legends--Similar Legends in other Lands--The Devil's Pulpit near Tintern--Angelic Spirits--Welsh Superstitions as to pronouncing the Name of the Evil Spirit--The Bardic Tradition of the Creation--The Struggle between Light and Darkness and its Symbolization

Chapter 7: Cambrian Death-Portents--The Corpse-Bird--The Tan-Wedd--Listening at the Church-Door--The Lledrith--The Gwrach y Rhibyn--The Llandaff Gwrach--Ugliness of this Female Apparition--The Black Maiden--The Cyhyraeth, or Crying Spirit--Its Moans on Land and Sea--The St. Mellons Cyhyraeth--The Groaning Spirit of Bedwellty

Chapter 8: The Tolaeth Death Portent--Its various Forms--The Tolaeth before Death--Ewythr Jenkin's Tolaeth--A modern Instance--The Railway Victim's Warning--The Goblin Voice--The Voice from the Cloud--Legend of the Lord and the Beggar--The Goblin Funeral--The Horse's Skull--The Goblin Veil--The Wraith of Llanllwch--Dogs of Hell--The Tale of Pwyll--Spiritual Hunting Dogs--Origin of the Cwn Annwn

Chapter 9: The Corpse Candle--Its Peculiarities--The Woman of Caerau--Grasping a Corpse Candle--The Crwys Candle--Lights issuing from the Mouth--Jesting with the Canwyll Corph--The Candle at Pontfaen--The Three Candles at Golden Grove--Origin of Death-Portents in Wales--Degree of Belief prevalent at the Present Day--Origin of Spirits in General--The Supernatural--Question of a Future Life

Book 3: Quaint Old Customs

Chapter 1: Serious Significance of seemingly Trivial Customs--Their Origins--Common Superstitions--The Age we Live in--Days and Seasons--New Year's Day--The Apple Gift--Lucky Acts on New Year's Morning--The First Foot--Showmen's Superstitions--Levy Dew Song--Happy New Year

Pattern Based Writing: Quick & Easy Essay

Carol--Twelfth Night--The Mari Lwyd--The Penglog--The Cutty Wren--Tooling and Sowling--St. Valentine's Day--St. Dewi's Day--The Wearing of the Leek--The Traditional St. David--St. Patrick's Day--St. Patrick a Welshman--Shrove Tuesday

Chapter 2: Sundry Lenten Customs--Mothering Sunday--Palm Sunday--Flowering Sunday--Walking Barefoot to Church--Spiritual Potency of Buns--Good Friday Superstitions--Making Christ's Bed--Bad Odour of Friday--Unlucky Days--Holy Thursday--The Eagle of Snowdon--New Clothing at Easter--Lifting--The Crown of Porcelain--Stocsio--Ball-Playing in Churchyards--The Tump of Lies--Dancing in Churchyards--Seeing the Sun Dance--Calan Ebrill, or All Fools' Day--May Day--The Welsh Maypole--The Daughter of Lludd Llaw Ereint--Carrying the Kings of Summer and Winter

Chapter 3: Midsummer Eve--The Druidic Ceremonies at Pontypridd--The Snake Stone--Beltane Fires--Fourth of July Fires in America--St. Ulric's Day--Carrying Cynog--Marketing on Tombstones--The First Night of Winter--The Three Nights for Spirits--The Tale of Thomas Williams the Preacher--All Hallows Eve Festivities--Running through Fire--Quaint Border Rhymes--The Puzzling Jug--Bobbing for Apples--The Fiery Features of Guy Fawkes' Day--St. Clement's Day--Stripping the Carpenter

Chapter 4: Nadolig, the Welsh Christmas--Bell-Ringing--Carols--Dancing to the Music of the Waits--An Evening in Carmarthenshire--Shenkin Harry, the Preacher, and the Jig Tune--Welsh Morality--Eisteddfodau--Decorating Houses and Churches--The Christmas Thrift-box--The Colliers' Star--The Plygain--Pagan Origin of Christmas Customs

Chapter 5: Courtship and Marriage--Planting Weeds and Rue on the Graves of Old Bachelors--Special Significance of Flowers in connection with Virginity--The Welsh Venus--Bundling, or Courting Abed--Kissing Schools--Rhamanta--Lovers' Superstitions--The Maid's Trick--Dreaming on a Mutton Bone--Wheat and Shovel--Garters in a Lovers' Knot--Egg-Shell Cake--Sowing Leeks--Twca and Sheath

Chapter 6: Wedding Customs--The Bidding--Forms of Cymmhorth--The Gwahoddwr--Horse-Weddings--Stealing a Bride--Obstructions to the Bridal Party--The Gwyntyn--Chaining--Evergreen Arches--Strewing Flowers--Throwing Rice and Shoes--Rosemary in the Garden--Names after Marriage--The Coolstrin--The Ceffyl Pren

Chapter 7: Death and Burial--The Gwylnos--Beer-drinking at Welsh Funerals--Food and Drink over the Coffin--Sponge Cakes at Modern Funerals--The Sin-eater--Welsh Denial that this Custom ever existed--The Testimony concerning it--Superstitions regarding Salt--Plate of Salt on Corpse's Breast--The Scapegoat--The St. Tegla Cock and Hen--Welsh Funeral Processions--Praying at Cross-roads--Superstition regarding Criminals' Graves--Hanging and Welsh Prejudice--The Grassless Grave--Parson's Penny, or Offrwm--Old Shoes to the Clerk--Arian y Rhaw, or Spade Money--Burials without Coffin--The Sul Coffa--Planting and Strewing Graves with Flowers

Book 4: Bells, Wells, Stones, and Dragons

Chapter 1: Base of the Primeval Mythology--Bells and their Ghosts--The Bell that committed Murder and was damned for it--The Occult Powers of Bells--Their Work as Detectives, Doctors, etc.--Legend of the Bell of Rhayader--St. Illtyd's Wonderful Bell--The Golden Bell of Llandaff

Chapter 2: Mystic Wells--Their Good and Bad Dispositions--St. Winifred's Well--The Legend of St. Winifred--Miracles--St. Tecla's Well--St. Dwynwen's--Curing Love-sickness--St. Cynfran's--St. Cynhafal's--Throwing Pins in Wells--Warts--Barry Island and its Legends--Ffynon Gwynwy-- Propitiatory Gifts to Wells--The Dreadful Cursing Well of St. Elian's--Wells Flowing with Milk--St. Illtyd's--Taff's Well--Sanford's Well--Origins of Superstitions of this Class

Chapter 3: Personal Attributes of Legendary Welsh Stones--Stone Worship--Canna's Stone Chair--Miraculous Removals of Stones--The Walking Stone of Eitheinn--The Thigh Stone--The Talking Stone in Pembrokeshire--The Expanding Stone--Magic Stones in the 'Mabinogion'--The Stone of Invisibility--The Stone of Remembrance--Stone Thief-catchers--Stones of Healing--Stones at Cross-roads--Memorials of King Arthur--Round Tables, Carns, Pots, etc.--Arthur's Quoits--The Gigantic Rock-tossers of Old--Mol Walbec and the Pebble in her Shoe--The Giant of Trichrug--Giants and the Mythology of the Heavens--The Legend of Rhitta Gawr

Chapter 4: Early Inscribed Stones--The Stone Pillar of Banwan Bryddin, near Neath--Catastrophe accompanying its Removal--The Sagranus Stone and the White Lady--The Dancing Stones of Stackpool--Human Beings changed to Stones--St. Ceyna and the Serpents--The Devil's Stone at Llanarth--Rocking Stones and their accompanying Superstitions--The Suspended Altar of Loin-Garth--Cromlechs and their Fairy Legends--The Fairies' Castle at St. Nicholas, Glamorganshire--The Stone of the Wolf Bitch--The Welsh Melusina--Parc-y-Bigwrn Cromlech--Connection of these Stones with Ancient Druidism

Chapter 5: Baleful Spirits of Storm--The Shower at the Magic Fountain--Obstacles in the way of Treasure-Seekers--The Red Lady of Paviland--The Fall of Coychurch Tower--Thunder and Lightning evoked by Digging--The Treasure-Chest under Moel Arthur in the Vale of Clwyd--Modern Credulity--The Cavern of the Ravens--The Eagle-guarded Coffer of Castell Coch--Sleeping Warriors as Treasure-Guarders--The Dragon which St. Samson drove out of Wales--Dragons in the Mabinogion--Whence came the Red Dragon of Wales?--The Original Dragon of Mythology--Prototypes of the Welsh Caverns and Treasure-Hills--The Goblins of Electricity

Pattern Based Writing: Quick & Easy Essay

Myths of the Rhine (1874) by X. B. Saintine - Translated by Prof. M. Schele De Vere

- **1.** Primitive Times.--The First Settlers on the Rhine.--Masters going to School.--Sanskrit and Breton.--An Idle God.--Microscopic Deities.--Tree Worship.--Birth-Trees and Death-Trees.
- **2.** The Druids and their Creed.--Esus.--The Holy Oak.--The Pforzheim Lime Tree.--A Rival Plant.--The Mistletoe and the Anguinufh.--The Oracle at Do-dona.--Immaculate Horses.--The Druidesses.--A late Elector.--Philanthropic Institution of Human Sacrifices.--Second Druidical. Epoch.
- **3.** A Visit to the Land of our Forefathers.--The Two Banks of the Rhine.--Druid Stones.--Weddings and Burials.--Night Service.--A Demigod Glacier.--Social Duels.--A Countrywoman of Aspasia.--Boudoir of a Celtic Lady.--The Bard's Story.--Teutons and Titans.--Earthquake.
- **4.** The Roman Gods invade Germany.--Drusus and the Dru-idess.--Ogmius, the Hercules of Gaul.--Great Philological Discovery concerning Tentâtes.--Transformations of every kind.--Irmensul.--The Rhine deified.--The Gods cross the River.--Druids of the Third Epoch.
- **5.** The World before and since Odin.--Birth of Ymer.--The Giants of the Frost.--A Log split in Two.-- The First Man and the First Woman.--The Ash Ygdrasil and its Menagerie.--Thor's Three Jewels.-- Freyr's Enchanted Sword.--A Souvenir of the National Guard of Belleville.--The Story of Kvasir and the Two Dwarfs.--Honey and Blood.--Invocation.
- **6.** Short Biographies.--A Clairvoyant among the Gods.--A Bright God.--Tyr and the Wolf Fenris.--The Hospital at the Walhalla.--Why was Odin one-eyed.--The Three Norns.--Mimer the Sage.--A Goddess the Mother of Four Oxen.--The Love Affairs of Heimdall--The God with the Golden Teeth.
- **7.** Heaven and Hell.--The Valkyrias.--Amusements in Walhalla.--Pork and Wild Boar.--A Frozen Hell.--Balder's Death.--Frigg's Devotion.--The Iron Tree Forest.--The Twilight of the Gods.--Iduna's Apples.--The Fall of Heaven and the End of the World.--Reflections on that Event.--The Little Fellow still alive.
- **8.** How the Gods of India live only for a Kalpa, that is, for the Time between one World and another.-How the God Vishnu was One-eyed.--How Celts and Scandinavians believed in Metempsychosis, like the Indians.--How Odin, with his Emanations, came forth from the God Buddha.--About Mahabarata and Ramavana.--Chronology.--The World's Age.--Comparative Tables.--Quotations.--Supporting Evidence.--A Cenotaph.

Pattern Based Writing: Quick & Easy Essay

- **9.** Confederation of all the Northern Gods.--Freedom of Religion.--Christianity.--Miserere mei!--Homeric Enumeration.--Prussian, Slavic, and Finnish Deities.--The God of Cherries and the God of Bees.--A Silver Woman.--Ilmarinnen's Wedding Song.--A Skeleton God.--Yaga-Baba's Pestle and Mortar.--Preparation for Battle.--The Little Chapel on the Hill.--The Signal for the Attack.--Jesus and Mary.
- **10.** Marietta and the Sweet-briar.--Esus and Jesus.--Amalgam.--A Neophyte.--Prohibition to eat Horseflesh.--Bishops in Arms.--Interruption.--Come Home, my Good Friend!--Prussia and the Myths of the Middle Ages.--Tybilinus, the Black God.--The little Blue Flower.
- **11.** Elementary Spirits of Air, Fire, and Water.--Sylphs, their Amusements and Domestic Arrangements.--Little Queen Mab.--Will-o'-the- Wisps.--White Elves and Black Elves.--True Causes of Natural Somnambulism.--The Wind's Betrothed.--Fire-damp.--Master Haemmerling.--The Last of the Gnomes.
- **12.** Elementary Spirits of the Water.--Petrarch at Cologne.--Divine Judgment by Water.--Nixen and Undines.--A Furlough till Ten o'clock.--The White footed Undine.--Mysteries on the Rhine.--The Court of the Great Nichus.--Nixcobt, the Messenger of the Dead.--His Funny Tricks.--I go in Search of an Undine.
- **13.** Familiar Spirits.--Butzemann.--The Good Frau Holle.--Kobolds.--A Kobold in the Cook's Employ.-- Zot-terais and the Little White Ladies.--The Killecroffs, the Devil's Children.--White Angels.--Granted Wishes, a Fable.
- **14.** Giants and Dwarfs.--Duel between Ephesim and Gromme-lund.--Court Dwarfs and Little Dwarfs.--Ymer's Sons.--The Invisible Reapers.--Story of the Dwarf Kreiss and the Giant Quadragaat.--How the Giants came to serve the Dwarfs.
- **15.** Wizards and the Bewitched.--The Journey of Asa-Thor and his Companions.--The Inn with the Five Passages.--Skrymner.--A Lost Glove found again.--Arrival at the Great City of Utgard.--Combat between Thor and the King's Nurse.--Frederick Barbarossa and the Kyffhâuser.--Teutonia! Teutonia!--What became of the Ancient Gods.--Venus and the good Knight Tannhâuser.--Jupiter on Rabbit Island.--A Modern God.
- **16.** Women as Missionaries, Women as Prophets, Strong Women, and Serpent Women.--Children's Myths.--Godmothers.--Fairies.--The Magic Wand and the Broomstick.--The Lady of Kynast.--The World of the Dead, the World of Ghosts, and the World of Shadows.--Myths of Animals.

Stories of Charlemagne and the Twelve Peers of France (1902) by Alfred J. Church

- 1. The Slaying of Lothair
- 2. How the Duke Benes Came by His End
- 3. How it Fared with the Brethren
- 4. The Coming of Roland
- 5. Of the Treachery of King John
- 6. Of the Craft of Mawgis
- 7. More Deeds of Mawgis
- 8. How Mawgis Became a Hermit
- 9. Of What Befell at Montalban
- 10. How Peace Was Made
- 11. Of Reynaud's End
- 12. How Ralph Entertained the King
- 13. How Ralph Went to Court
- 14. How Fierabras Defied King Charles
- 15. How Oliver Fought With Fierabras
- 16. How Oliver and Others Were Taken
- 17. How Oliver and His Comrades Fared
- 18. Of the Bridge of Mantryble
- 19. Of the Doings of Floripas
- 20. Of the Doings of the French Knights

- 21. Of Guy of Burgundy
- 22. Of Richard of Normandy
- 23. How the Bridge Mantryble Was Won
- 24. Of the End of Balan the Admiral
- 25. How Ganelon Went on an Errand to King Marsilas
- 26. The Treason of Ganelon
- 27. Of the Plot Against Roland
- 28. How the Heathen and the French Prepared for Battle
- 29. The Battle
- 30. How Roland Sounded His Horn
- 31. How Oliver Was Slain
- 32. How Archbishop Turpin Died
- 33. The Death of Roland
- 34. How Charlemagne Sought Vengeance
- 35. Of the Punishment of Ganelon
- 36. How King Charles Sent Huon on an Errand
- 37. How Huon Met With King Oberon
- 38. Of the End of the False Duke Macaire
- 39. How Huon, Having Slain a Giant Came to Babylon
- 40. How Huon Returned, His Errand Fulfilled

Are you getting the results you want teaching writing? Please check out

Pattern Based Writing: Quick & Easy Essay.

Put simply, it works.

✓ Beginning Writers

✓ Struggling Writers

✓ Remediation

✓ Review